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Memo 

To: All Service Users of UHW Laboratory 

From:   Carmel Cullen  

 A/Laboratory Manager  

Date: 13/12/2022 

Subject: Inclusion of Laboratory INAB Accreditation Comment on Laboratory Reports 

 

To all service users of UHW Laboratory, 

It is a mandatory requirement of our ISO15189 accreditation to include a statement regarding our accreditation status 

on all reports/results from the laboratory.  

 

As of today Tuesday 13th December 2022, the Pathology Department UHW will commence inclusion of an INAB 

“Accreditation Statement” on all relevant patient reports/results.  

This will appear as a new test with a standard result as follows: 

 

Test Code: ZINAB 

Test Name: Accreditation Statement  

Result Code 170MT 

Result Code Expansion: An INAB Accredited Testing Laboratory, Reg. No. 170MT  

 

This comment will begin to appear on all laboratory reports/results in the coming days/weeks.  

Where applicable we would ask you to ensure that this test is mapped to a corresponding test code on destination 

systems (e.g. GP Practice Management Systems; Socrates, HealthOne etc). 

Yours 

 

Carmel Cullen 

A/ Laboratory Manager 

Pathology Department 

University Hospital Waterford 

 


